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Bouchard, Julie

From: Leblanc, Marc

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 2:23 PM

To: IRVINE Sara -INTFLTMGMT; VECCHIARELLI Jack -INTFLTMGMT; KNUTSON Mark -

ENTENG; FRANKE Jon -PICKERING

Subject: RE: OPG Pickering and Darlington Requests for restart - Summary decision

Bonjour, 
 
The Commission authorizes OPG’s request for the restart of OPG Pickering Units 6, 7 and 8 and OPG Darlington 1 and 4 
following any planned or unplanned outages, subject to all other pressure tube fitness for service requirements in the 
licensing basis being satisfied.   
 
The Commission has determined that Pickering Unit 6, 7 and 8 and Darlington 1 and 4 have satisfied the terms of the DO 
Order and that, consequently, these units are no longer subject to the DO Order.  A record of decision, including reasons 
for decision, will follow at a later date. 
 
The Commission wishes to extend its appreciation to the participants for an efficient and productive approval process, 
recognizing that it was an accelerated and intensive process.   
 
Regards, 
 
Marc Leblanc 
 
Commission Secretary 
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission 
280 Slater, Ottawa, Canada K1P 5S9 
(c) 613-858-8058 
marc.leblanc@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca 
 
Secrétaire de la Commission 
Commission canadienne de sûreté nucléaire 
280 rue Slater, Ottawa, Canada K1P 5S9 
(c) 613-858-8058 
marc.leblanc@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca 
 
 


